
JOHN WARD
Head of Finance and Governance Services

Contact: 

East Pallant House
1 East Pallant
Chichester
West Sussex
PO19 1TY
Tel: 01243 785166
www.chichester.gov.uk

A meeting of Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee will be held in 
Committee Room 2, East Pallant House on Tuesday 8 August 2017 at 2.30 pm

MEMBERS: Mr P Budge, Mr J W Elliott and Mr J Ridd

AGENDA

Part 1

1  To elect a Chairman for this Hearing 

2  Declarations of Interests 
Members and officers are reminded to make any declarations of disclosable 
pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in respect of 
matters on the agenda for this meeting.

3  Boston Tea Party, The Corn Exchange, Baffins Lane, Chichester, West 
Sussex, PO19 1UD (Pages 1 - 108)

Application for a New Premises Licence:
(a) Chair opens the Hearing.
(b) Items arising from Regulation 6 Notice (Notice of Hearing).
(c) Notice of any representations withdrawn. 
(d) The procedure will then follow the Sub-Committee protocol and   procedure 

note attached (pages 1 to 4).

4  Consideration of any late items as follows: 
(a) items added to the agenda papers and made available for public inspection;
(b) items which the chairman has agreed should be taken as matters of 

urgency by reason of special circumstances to be reported at the meeting.

NOTES

1. The press and public may be excluded from the meeting during any item of 
business whenever it is likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in section 100I of and Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972

2. The press and public may view the agenda papers within Part 1 of the agenda on 
Chichester District Council’s website at http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees.

3. Subject to the provisions allowing the exclusion of the press and public, the 
photographing, filming or recording of this meeting from the public seating area is 
permitted. To assist with the management of the meeting, anyone wishing to do this 

Public Document Pack

http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees


is asked to inform the chairman of the meeting of his or her intentions before the 
meeting starts. The use of mobile devices for access to social media is permitted 
but these should be switched to silent for the duration of the meeting. Those 
undertaking such activities must do so discreetly and not disrupt the meeting, for 
example by oral commentary, excessive noise, distracting movement or flash 
photography. Filming of children, vulnerable adults or members of the audience 
who object should be avoided. [Standing Order 11.3 in the Constitution of 
Chichester District Council]



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05 1 of 4

CHICHESTER DISTRICT COUNCIL 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (THE ‘ACT’)

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 HEARING REGULATIONS 2005

SUB-COMMITTEE PROTOCOL AND PROCEDURE NOTE

A. PROTOCOL

1. The Notice of Meeting 

(a) The Notice of Sub-Committee meeting issued by the Council shall be accompanied 
by the following:

(i) A report of the Licensing Officer which shall include:

(a) Conditions the Licensing Officer considers relevant in the event that 
the application is granted;

(b) Any matters which in his opinion require clarification; and

(c) Observations on the application in relation to the Licensing 
Objectives, National Guidance and local policy.

(ii) Where relevant, the notices which have been given by the applicant and 
other parties under the Act.

(b) The Notice of Meeting shall be served upon:

(i) The applicant (together with copies of relevant representations under the 
Act);

(ii) Persons who have made relevant representations under the Act; and

(iii) Where appropriate the Chief Officer of Police who has given notice under 
the Act.

2. Appearances and Submissions

(a) Constitution of the Sub Committee

A Member of a Ward in which the premises are located and is the subject of an 
application shall not be a Member of the Sub-Committee determining such 
application. 

(b) Parties entitled to appear

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 any person 
making relevant representations, the applicant and the Licensing Officer may attend 
the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person whether or not the 
person is legally qualified. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05 2 of 4

(c) At the Hearing

Any party shall be entitled to:

(i) Respond to any point in support of their application or representation which 
the Licensing Authority (the ‘Authority’) has given notice that it may require 
further clarification on; 

(ii) Normally to put questions to any other party; and 

(iii) Address the Sub-Committee.

(d) Consequences of non-attendance

(i) The Sub-Committee will normally proceed with a hearing where a party has 
informed the Authority that it does not intend to attend or be represented at 
the hearing.

(ii) Where a party has not so indicated but fails to attend or to be represented at 
the hearing the Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, where it is considered 
necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a later date or hold 
the hearing in the party’s absence subject to, (in the latter case), the Sub-
Committee considering the application or representations made by the 
absent party. 

(e) Submissions to the Sub Committee

(i) Subject to each party being given an equal maximum time the Sub-
Committee may, at its discretion, where it considers appropriate in the public 
interest, advise parties that it will impose a time limit on speeches or 
submissions to be made to it. 

(ii) The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, request that where a number of 
relevant representations repeat or in substance repeat a representation, that 
a representative of those making such representations make submissions to 
it on behalf of the other parties. 

(iii) The production of draft conditions by the Licensing Officer shall not be 
construed as influencing the Sub-Committee in advance of hearing 
representations and are produced for administrative convenience in the 
event that, following formal determination of the application, the Sub-
Committee considers it appropriate to grant consent but with such conditions 
as it may consider appropriate.

(iv) The Sub-Committee shall not have regard to any information first produced 
by a party at the hearing without first obtaining the consent of other parties 
present at the hearing.

(f) Conduct at the Hearing

(i) The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, require a person to leave the 
hearing and refuse to permit that person to return or to return only on such 
conditions as the Sub-Committee specifies if, in its opinion, that person is 
behaving in a disruptive manner, provided that such person may submit 
written evidence in accordance with the Regulations.

Page 2



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05 3 of 4

(ii) Any irregularity arising from any failure to accord with this procedure shall 
not make the hearing void.  If any person has clearly been prejudiced the 
Authority will take appropriate steps to rectify the irregularity before reaching 
its determination.  Clerical mistakes in a document arising from accidental 
slip or omission may be corrected by the Authority. 

(iii) The public (including any parties or their representatives) may be excluded 
from part of the hearing where the public interest in so doing outweighs the 
public interest in the hearing taking place in public. 

(iv) The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specified date where it 
considers it necessary to obtain further information or to facilitate 
representations or to assess such representation at or in the vicinity of the 
premises. 

B. Procedure at the Hearing

1. Order of Presentation

(a) The procedure of the Sub-Committee is as follows:

(i) Chair opens the meeting, introducing Members of the Sub-Committee and 
officers present to the applicant and members of the public, explains the 
nature of the decision to be taken and the procedure to be followed, and 
shall consider any request made by a party under the Regulations for 
permission for another person to appear at the Hearing, such permission not 
to be unreasonably withheld.

(ii) The Licensing Officer outlines the application, any relevant representations 
and relevancies to the local authority licensing policy statement and statutory 
guidance (optional).

(iii) Members to ask any relevant questions of the officer.

(iv) Licensing Officer introduces applicant (if present) and invites him or her, or 
person representing them, to address the committee or clarify any 
information arising from the officers’ outline, if necessary. 

(v) Licensing Officer to invite those parties making representations to address 
the Sub-Committee.

(vi) Members to ask any relevant questions of those parties making 
representations.

(vii) Applicant or person representing them to ask any relevant questions of 
those parties making representations. 

(viii) Applicant or person representing them addresses the Sub-Committee.

(ix) Members may ask any relevant questions of the applicant or person 
representing them. 

(x) Parties that made representations to ask any relevant questions of the 
applicant or person representing them.

(xi) Chair to invite applicant or those representing them, and any parties making 
representations, to briefly summarise their points if they wish. 

Page 3



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05 4 of 4

(xii) Chair invites Licensing Officer to comment on the effect of any evidence 
submitted in relation to local Licensing Authority’s policies. 

(xiii) Chair asks all parties that they are satisfied they have said all they wish to.

(xiv) Members of the Sub-Committee retire and discuss and make their decision. 

(xv) Chair relays the decision and the reasons given for the decision and any 
conditions placed upon the licence (if granted) and the licensing objective 
that they relate to.

NB (b) Decision

(i) The Sub-Committee shall assess the application:

(a) Against the four Licensing Objectives being 

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
Public Safety;
The prevention of public nuisance;
The protection of children from harm; and 

(b) Any relevant national guidance and local policy. 

(ii) Legal Advice

The Sub-Committee may request the assistance of the Council’s legal officer 
at any time.  Where practicable, the legal officer shall ensure that any legal 
advice given to the Sub-Committee not previously given during the course of 
hearing, shall be made known to the applicant and those making relevant 
representations and he shall give them the opportunity of making 
representations on such advice before the Sub-Committee makes its 
decision. 

(iii) Confirming the Decision

Written confirmation of the decision including any conditions in the event that 
the application is granted and reasons for the decision and, if relevant 
conditions, will be given within five working days of the hearing. 

Page 4



Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 17/00717/LAPRE Page 1 of 2

List of Representors
Application Summary

Application Reference: 17/00717/LAPRE
Licence Address: Ground Floor South Suite The Corn Exchange Baffins Lane Chichester West 

Sussex PO19 1BF 
Licence Details: New Premises Licence

1.
Name: Amanda & Michael Sullivan
Address: Hasted House 18A St Johns Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UP 

2.
Name: Mrs Victoria Hicks
Address: 19 St Johns Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UP  

3.
Name: Mr Keith Mitchelson
Address: Not provided     

4.
Name: Ms Catherine Gunn
Address: 9 West Pallant Chichester West Sussex PO19 1TB  

5.
Name: Ms Fiona Guertin
Address:  Not provided         

6.
Name: Linda & Andrew Gebhart
Address: 16 St Johns Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UU  

7.
Name: Cllr. Pam Dignum
Address: Not provided          

8.
Name: Ms Rowena Daniels
Address: 18 North Pallant Chichester West Sussex PO19 1TQ  

9.
Name: Mr Charles Gillmore
Address: 7 St Johns Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UR  

10.
Name: Mrs Frances Mager
Address: 1 New Town Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UG  

Page 5



Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 17/00717/LAPRE Page 2 of 2

11.
Name: Mr Nick Wastnage
Address: Lane House 7 Friary Lane Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UE 

12.
Name: Mr David Laing
Address: 3 New Town Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UG  

13.
Name: Mr Mike Jennings
Address: Not provided          

14.
Name: Mrs Anne Scicluna
Address: Not provided          

15.
Name: Mr Nigel Galloway
Address: Not provided          

16.
Name: Mr Anthony Earl
Address: Not provided          

17.
Name: Mr Rodney Hurst
Address: 1 Friary Lane Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UE  

Page 6



1 of 1

Licensing Authority, Chichester District Council, East Pallant House, East Pallant, 
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY 

Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date and Time:  Tuesday 8th August 2017 at 2.30pm
Venue:  Committee Room 2, East Pallant House, Chichester District Council, East Pallant, 

West Sussex, PO19 1TY

Application for a PREMISES LICENCE 
 

Boston Tea Party
The Corn Exchange

Baffins Lane
Chichester

West Sussex
PO19 1UD

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 That the Sub-Committee considers and determines an application made by 
Boston Tea Party Group Limited for a Premises Licence.    

1.2 If the determination is to grant a Premises Licence, to give consideration as to 
whether it is appropriate to attach conditions to ensure the Licensing 
Objectives are met.

1.3 The Sub-Committee is to give reasons for its decision.  

2. REASONS FOR HEARING

2.1 The Premises Licence application submitted by Boston Tea Party Group Limited of 
75 Park Street, Bristol, BS1 5PF has been the subject of seventeen (17) relevant 
representations from residents living within close proximity to the application site. No 
Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 (the ‘Act’) submitted a 
representation in opposition to this application. The representations remain 
unresolved.
 

3. BACKGROUND

Included in this report are the following attachments:

3.1 Copy of the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee Protocol and 
Procedure. 

3.2 A plan depicting the local area and application site in relation to the representations 
received by the Licensing Authority. (Attachment A).

Page 7



2 of 2

3.3 A copy of the Premises Licence application (17/00717/LAPRE). (Attachment B)

3.4 Copy of relevant representations and where applicable successful mediation. 
(Attachment C)

3.5 Copy of the ‘Residents Pack’ produced by the applicant. (Attachment D) 

4 SUMMARY OF THE PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION

4.1 A copy of the application is reproduced in full at Attachment B. 

4.2 Boston Tea Party Group Limited, the applicant, submitted a valid application on 15th 
May 2017. As part of the application process statutory public notices were displayed 
at the premises during the representation period, which ran until 12th June 2017, and 
a suitable advert was published in the Observer newspaper series on 18th May 2017.  

4.3    The nature of the premises is simply described as a café by the applicant with a 
potential maximum of approximately 150 covers providing a ‘substantial food offer’. 
The original application was seeking one licensable activity, the ‘supply of alcohol’ for 
consumption ‘on’ and ‘off’ the premises. No forms of regulated entertainment i.e. live 
or recorded music etc. were applied for. Below is a table illustrating the standard 
days and timings associated with the original application along with the proposed 
hours the premises would be open to the public. 

        

Application seeking Standard days, timings and non-standard standard 
timings being applied for

‘Sale by Retail of 
alcohol’

(for consumption ‘on’  
and ‘off’ the premises)

Everyday
1100 - 1930

No Non-Standard Timing or Seasonal variations

Hours premises are 
open to the public

Everyday 
0700 – 1930

No Non-Standard Timing or Seasonal variations

 4.4  The applicant provided additional information in their Operating Schedule as to how 
they intended to promote all four of the Licensing Objectives as a result of the 
application (shown at Attachment B). Where appropriate these suggested steps 
would be translated into conditions if the application is successful and a Licence 
granted. The applicant’s proposals included, amongst other things, such matters as:

 CCTV system to be installed to the satisfaction of the Police and Licensing 
Authority

Page 8



3 of 3

 CCTV system to continuously record during trading hours and one hour 
afterwards.

 The premises will operate as a café with a substantial food offer.
 The requirement for the DPS or in his/her absence another responsible 

person to maintain an ‘incident/refusals’ logbook.
 Signage requesting patrons to be considerate to neighbours should be 

conspicuously displayed inside and outside the premises (entrances/exits).
 All staff to be trained to a level commensurate with their role in the 

prevention of underage sales (alcohol).
 The implementation of a ‘Challenge 21’ scheme whereby only photographic 

ID will be accepted as proof of age.
 Signage notifying customers of the active ‘Challenge 21’ scheme shall be 

displayed at the premises.

4.5   Mr Duncan Zvonek-Little has been nominated as the proposed Designated Premises 
Supervisor and has been an active Personal Licence holder with the London 
Borough of Camden since August 2005 with no reported incidents.  

 
5 THE PROCESS AND PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES

 5.1 The legislation provides clear focus on the promotion of four licensing objectives 
which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken. The licensing 
objectives are: 

- The prevention of crime and disorder,
- Public safety,
- The prevention of public nuisance, and 
- The protection of children from harm.

5.2 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard 
to its current Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 – 2021 and Guidance published by 
the Home Office (April 2017) along with the relevant matters raised in the 
representation(s). 

6 RELEVANT REPRESENTATION(S)

6.1 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the Licence 
on the promotion of at least one or more of the licensing objectives. The seventeen 
representations received in respect of this application and where applicable, the 
outcome of successful mediation, are reproduced in full at Attachments C and D. 

6.2 It is considered appropriate to highlight that no Responsible Authority under the 
Licensing Act 2003 has submitted a representation in opposition to this application. 
Sussex Police agreed a condition in principle to be added to the Premises Licence, if 
granted, with the applicant early in the process regarding the training of staff.   

6.2 This Licensing Authority is aware that a significant area of discussion between the 
applicant’s agent and local residents centred on planning. Again it is important to 
highlight that it has been made clear to all parties that planning permission, building 
control approval and licensing regimes will be properly separated to avoid 
duplication and inefficiency as stated in the current Home Office guidance whilst 

Page 9



4 of 4

recognising the planning and licensing regimes involve consideration of different 
(albeit related) matters. Licensing Sub-Committees are not bound by decisions 
made by a planning committee, and vice versa.

6.3   There are circumstances when as a condition of planning a terminal hour may be set 
for the use of premises for commercial purposes. Where these hours are different to 
granted licensing hours, an applicant must observe the earlier closing time. 
Premises operating in breach of their planning permission would be liable to 
prosecution under planning law. 

6.4   The applicant has taken on board the comments made by local residents and as part 
of the mediation process circulated a ‘Residents Pack’ (Attachment D) which 
proposed amendments to their client’s original application and offered a further 
condition in relation to delivery arrangements at the premises. For ease these are 
reproduced below.

 Reduce the hours for the sale of alcohol from between 11am and 7.30pm to 
between 11am and 7pm. This allows for a 30 minute period after last sales of 
alcohol to ensure customers and staff are off the premises in line with the 
planning permission.

 Remove the permission for ‘off sales’ (this is defined as the sale of alcohol in 
closed container to be taken away from the premises). 

Add a condition mirroring the planning permission in relation to deliveries.

 No deliveries shall be taken to or dispatched from the premises outside of 
the hours of 07.00hrs to 08.00hrs and 09.00hrs to 19.30hrs Monday to 
Saturday nor at any times on Sunday, Bank or Public Holidays. All loading 
and deliveries to the site shall take place from the loading bay on Baffins 
Lane, in accordance with the Service Management Plan.

6.5 All those that made relevant representation(s) were sent the Notice of Hearing, 
along with the applicant, inviting them to attend or nominate another person to 
address the Sub-Committee on their behalf.

7 CONSIDERATION

7.1   In reaching its determination the Sub-Committee must take into consideration the four 
Licensing Objectives, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the current Home 
Office Guidance and written and/or oral evidence during the hearing 

7.2 It is very important to note that these are the only matters to be addressed by the 
Licensing Authority when considering this application. The Licensing Objectives are 
the only grounds on which representations can be made, and the only grounds on 
which the Licensing Authority will be able to refuse an application or impose 
appropriate conditions in addition to mandatory conditions and those proposed by the 
applicant in their Operating Schedule.

7.3 Human Rights considerations must be taken into account fully in balancing licensing   
issues, in particular, article 1 of the first protocol and articles 6 and 8.  Article 1 

Page 10



5 of 5

relates to the protection of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and 
property (holding a licence would be considered a possession).  Article 8 relates to 
the right to respect for private and family life, home and correspondence.  Article 6 
relates to the right to a fair trial. These are however qualified rights and can be 
deprived of “in the public interest”.  Interference is permissible if what is done: -

- Has its basis in law;
- Is necessary in a democratic society to fulfil a pressing need or pursue a 

legitimate aim,       
- Is proportionate to the aims being pursued; and, 
- Is related to the prevention of crime or, the protection of public order or health 

or the protection of the rights and freedoms of others.

7.4 The Sub-Committee must consider each application on its own merits, and in 
accordance with the principles of natural justice, as well as the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003.  All relevant factors must be taken into account, and all irrelevant 
factors must be disregarded.

7.5 All applications before the Sub-Committee must be considered against the backdrop 
of anti-discriminatory legislation, such as the Race Relations Act 1976 as amended 
2000, and the Sex Discrimination Act 1975, and also in accordance with the Council's 
stated policy on Equal Opportunities. 

7.6  In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is 
under a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and the 
need to do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas. The 
possible crime and disorder implications are clearly relevant factors in the 
consideration of all applications and this is re-emphasised by the Licensing Act 2003 
itself.  In giving "due regard" to these possible implications members will consider 
and weigh up all the information available and representations made, including those 
from Persons and the Responsible Authorities. 

7.7   The Sub-Committee are required to give reasons for their decision. 

8.     OPTIONS OPEN TO THE SUB-COMMITTEE

8.1   When considering this application the following options are available to the Sub-
Committee:

a. To grant the Premises Licence, as requested, 
b. To grant the Premises Licence, as requested, with additional conditions 

appropriate to the promotion of the specific Licensing Objectives on which 
relevant representations have been received,

c. Reject the whole or part of the Premises Licence application.

8.2   The Sub-Committee may also:

d. Grant the Premises Licence but exclude certain licensable activities from the 
licence,

e. Grant different conditions to different parts of the premises or to different 
Licensable Activities.

Page 11



6 of 6

9 BACKGROUND PAPERS  

Licensing Act 2003
Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 
2017)
Chichester District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021

10  ATTACHMENTS
                                               

Attachment A:   Plan of the local area and application site 
Attachment B:   A copy of the Premises Licence application (17/00717/LAPRE)
Attachment C:   Copy of original relevant representations and where applicable 

mediation   
Attachment D:   Copy of the ‘Residents Pack’ provided to residents by applicant’s 

agent 
.   

Contact: Mr L Foord, Licensing Manager
lfoord@chichester.gov.uk 
01243 534742

Page 12

mailto:lfoord@chichester.gov.uk


Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 17/00717/LAPRE Page 1 of 2

Location Key of Representors
Application Summary

Application Reference: 17/00717/LAPRE
Licence Address: Ground Floor South Suite The Corn Exchange Baffins Lane Chichester West 

Sussex PO19 1BF 
Licence Details: New Premises Licence

1.
Name: Amanda & Michael Sullivan
Address: Hasted House 18A St Johns Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UP 

2.
Name: Mrs Victoria Hicks
Address: 19 St Johns Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UP  

3.
Name: Mr Keith Mitchelson
Address: Not provided     

4.
Name: Ms Catherine Gunn
Address: 9 West Pallant Chichester West Sussex PO19 1TB  

5.
Name: Ms Fiona Guertin
Address:  Not provided         

6.
Name: Linda & Andrew Gebhart
Address: 16 St Johns Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UU  

7.
Name: Cllr. Pam Dignum
Address: Not provided          

8.
Name: Ms Rowena Daniels
Address: 18 North Pallant Chichester West Sussex PO19 1TQ  

9.
Name: Mr Charles Gillmore
Address: 7 St Johns Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UR  

10.
Name: Mrs Frances Mager
Address: 1 New Town Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UG  

Page 13



Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 17/00717/LAPRE Page 2 of 2

11.
Name: Mr Nick Wastnage
Address: Lane House 7 Friary Lane Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UE 

12.
Name: Mr David Laing
Address: 3 New Town Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UG  

13.
Name: Mr Mike Jennings
Address: Not provided          

14.
Name: Mrs Anne Scicluna
Address: Not provided          

15.
Name: Mr Nigel Galloway
Address: Not provided          

16.
Name: Mr Anthony Earl
Address: Not provided          

17.
Name: Mr Rodney Hurst
Address: 1 Friary Lane Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UE  

Page 14



!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

(

Turntable

1

7

9

5

1

5

5

1

1

5

8

8

4

8

6

2

8

4

6

7
1

9

9

9

5

8

7

4

9

2
4

8

1

1

2

13

9
1

2

5

6

3

7
3

1

11

11

11

60

1a

76 48

14

21

19

23

40

6a

79
36

10

65

18

19

10

77

39

20

85 43
39

17

38

15

14

78

18

14

33

72

17
24

8c

21

16

4442

21

56

84

12
19

37

70

13

80

12

69

35

10

19

73 68 46

10

30

20
15

32

20

8b

57

22

41

16

74

13

71

Old Market House

Pp

FB

LB

FB

Hall

30
a

56
a

36a

18
a

Post

Bank

Bank

Bank

TC
Bs

a t
o d

Posts

1 to 5

Regni

House

14.3m

14.3m

13.9m

13.5m

14.6m

12.8m

13.1m

13.8m

Corn

Market

Tunnel

Tempe

1 t
o 3

2

of Arts

Rowan

London

Dormers

62 to 64

City Wall

City
Club

Gallery
Pallant

Ranworth

The Barn

Oakshade

Oxmarket

Bl
ac

kfr
iar

s

Ba
ffin

s C
t

El Sub Sta

Dominican

Walls
 Walk

St Johns

Car Park
Car Park

Car Park

Car Park

1 1
a 2

2a
 3

Friary Close

Lane House

PA
LL

ANT

Baffin's Hall

Exchange

River

Lavant

Jay House

NEW TOWN

ED & Ward Bdy

Stocklund House

FR
IA

RY
 LA

NE

Friary Close Cottage

St Andrews Court

EastStreet

EAST STREET

Ex
ch

an
ge

 B
uil

din
g

BA
FF

IN
'S 

LA
NE

East Pallant Cottage

MARKET AVENUE

NO
RT

H 
PA

LL
AN

T

Lit
tle

 Lo
nd

on
 W

alk
ST

 JO
HN

'S 
ST

RE
ET

(District
Council Offices)

2

4

6

1

9

8

10

11

12
17

1:1,250

D Bolton
Location of representors

±
© Crown copyright and database rights.
2017. Ordnance Survey. 100018803.
Chichester District Council, 
East Pallant House, 1 East Pallant,
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY.

27/06/2017

Boston Tea Party
Ground Floor South Suite, The Corn Exchange,
Baffins Lane, Chichester, PO19 1BF

( The Corn Exchange

!( Representations

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Comments for Licensing Application 17/00717/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 17/00717/LAPRE

Address: Ground Floor South Suite The Corn Exchange Baffins Lane Chichester West Sussex

PO19 1BF

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Tia Menecier

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Victoria Hicks

Address: 19 St Johns Street, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1UP

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:11:18 AM on 09 Jun 2017 Dear Mr Foord,

We wish to formally register our objection to the above application for the following reasons.

 

We do not believe it is in the best interests of a predominantly residential area to have a large

licensed restaurant .

 

We feel strongly that there will be a negative impact on on the conservation area of Baffins Lane ,

The Pallants , New Town and St Johns St.

We feel that there will be excessive noise from bottle bins being emptied. The waste has to

collected on East St passing down the rear lane. This leads directly past our property and we feel

this will have a huge impact on noise and also access to the rear gate of our property.

 

The poor cleanliness of the south end of South Street shows how licensed restaurants have a

negative impact on the area. The pavements are dirty and there are overflowing refuse bins

outside the restaurants waiting to be removed by the waste companies.

We already have problems with the noise created by commercial waste companies collecting

opposite our house on St Johns Street early in the morning. We will now be bombarded by the

same problem at the back of our property.

 

We also feel that a peaceful residential area will be subject to noise and public disorder.

 

It is a shame that The Boston Tea Party wish to pursue the granting of an alcohol license when

there has been considerable opposition to the restaurant from local residents, local CDC

councillors , the Planning Committee and CCAAC.
Page 48



 

It is for the above reasons that we oppose the granting of this license.

 

Yours Sincerely,

Victoria and James Hicks

Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Nick Wastnage 

Lane House 

7 Friary Lane 

Chichester 

PO19 1UE 

 

 

Subject: Re: The Boston Tea Party - Alcohol License Application 17/00717/LAPRE 

(LI) 

 

6 June 17 
 

Dear Mr Foord 

 

I refer to the above-mentioned application. I wish to register my objections. 

 

Relevant to this application is the background to the planning application for this 

property. 

 

Background 

 

 The property has Grade 2 conservation status. It is located within a designated 

Conservation Area (CA). The CA is predominately residential with many Grade 2 

Georgian properties and one Grade 1 property. 

 The objections to the planning application were many including all the local CDC 

Councillors, CCC Planning Committee (unanimous), Chichester Society, CCAAC 

together with many residents in both the Newtown and Pallants Residents 

Associations. 

 The planning application passed on a 5 - 4 majority with one abstention. All the 

CDC Councillors who represented Chichester wards voted against: therefore 

highly contentious decision. 

 There are three residential properties for sale as a direct result of the decision. 

 

Granting an alcohol license will have a negative impact on the prevention of disorder, 

public safety, and prevention of public nuisance for the following reasons:  

 

 The planning permit states that the premises must be closed by 7:30 p.m. each 

evening. It is therefore simply unrealistic to serve alcohol until 7:30, the time 

when the building is required to be clear of all customers and staff. 

 The planning permit also states that all refuse and recycling has to be carried out 

between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:30 p.m. Monday to Saturday, not on 

Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays, and to be from East Street only. 

Deliveries to be between the hours of 7-8:00 a.m. and 9-7.30 p.m. Monday to 

Saturday, and not permitted on Sundays and bank holidays. All deliveries and 

pick-ups must be made only at the commercial parking bay in Baffins Lane. 

Page 63



 These restrictions are right, but unworkable and will result in significant 

environmental and traffic nuisance for residents. 

o It is likely that considerable activity will actually occur in Newtown since 

it will be nearer the kitchen door. As a consequence the refuse bins and 

recycling containers are bound to end up in BTP's car park area and be 

picked up from there.  

o Deliveries arriving close to 7.30 p.m., when the property is closed and no 

customers and staff are permitted to be in the building, are therefore likely 

to be processed beyond the permitted time.  

 

I would like to draw your attention the CDC Planning Committee meeting when 

Councillor Ploughman challenged the Planning Officer on the opening hours. She 

specifically stated that 7:30 p.m. meant that the building had to be closed by 7:30 p.m. 

and vacant of all customers and staff. If this license is approved, that time restriction is 

likely to be breached.  

 

In conclusion I hope you consider that these objections are strong grounds for rejecting 

the application. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Nick Wastnage 

  

Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



From: Keith Mitchelson [mailto:kmitchelson@me.com]  

Sent: 10 July 2017 15:24 
To: Tia Menecier 

Cc: piers.warne@TLTsolicitors.com; Laurence Foord; Rod Hurst; Mike Rogers; Charles/Olwyn Gillmore; Anita Tovell; 
Martin Tovell; John Simkin; Nick Wastnage; Linda/Andrew Gebhart; Sullivan Michael; James Hicks; David / Alice Pullan; 

David Laing; mikeandrosiejennings@gmail.com; cedricm8@gmail.com; Rowena Daniels; Catherine Gunn; Pam Dignum; 

Nigel Galloway; Anne Scicluna 
Subject: Re: 17/00717/LAPRE (LI)(P) - Proposed amendments to application - - Boston Tea Party, Chichester 

 

Dear Ms Menecier  

 

I have been given authority by the members of the Newtown Residents Association and Pallants Residents 

Association to be the sole representative on the above application. This will I trust make the lines of 

communication short and simple. 

I intend to respond by email this evening with our response to your email dated 3 July 2017. 

I have been in touch with all the individual objectors including CDC and CCC Councillors and objections 

remain current and will only be lifted if an acceptable response is forthcoming from BTP. 

I hope that you find this email helpful and clarifies the situation. 

 

Keith Mitchelson 

Chairman 

Newtown Residents Association 
 

Page 88



From: Michael Rogers [mailto:soojama@btinternet.com]  

Sent: 10 July 2017 16:53 
To: Keith Mitchelson 

Cc: Tia Menecier; piers.warne@TLTsolicitors.com; Laurence Foord; Rod Hurst; Charles/Olwyn Gillmore; Anita Tovell; 
Martin Tovell; John Simkin; Nick Wastnage; Linda/Andrew Gebhart; Sullivan Michael; James Hicks; David / Alice Pullan; 

David Laing; mikeandrosiejennings@gmail.com; cedricm8@gmail.com; Rowena Daniels; Catherine Gunn; Pam Dignum; 

Nigel Galloway; Anne Scicluna 
Subject: Re: 17/00717/LAPRE (LI)(P) - Proposed amendments to application - - Boston Tea Party, Chichester 

 

Well done Keith! Keep swinging at them. Mike  

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

 

 

 

On 10 Jul 2017, at 16:24, Keith Mitchelson <kmitchelson@me.com> wrote: 

Dear Ms Menecier  

 

I have been given authority by the members of the Newtown Residents Association and Pallants Residents 

Association to be the sole representative on the above application. This will I trust make the lines of 

communication short and simple. 

I intend to respond by email this evening with our response to your email dated 3 July 2017. 

I have been in touch with all the individual objectors including CDC and CCC Councillors and objections 

remain current and will only be lifted if an acceptable response is forthcoming from BTP. 

I hope that you find this email helpful and clarifies the situation. 

 

Keith Mitchelson 

Chairman 

Newtown Residents Association 
 

Page 89

mailto:kmitchelson@me.com


From: Hicks [mailto:vjhicks@btopenworld.com]  

Sent: 10 July 2017 20:26 
To: Tia Menecier 

Subject: Re: 17/00717/LAPRE (LI)(P) - Proposed amendments to application - - Boston Tea Party, Chichester 

 

Dear Ms Menecier, 

we are giving authority to Mr Keith Mitchelson (New Town Residents Association) to act on our behalf 

regarding the application below. 

We are  still concerned regarding the movement of bins past the back of our property and the noise and potential 

obstruction this may cause to the  access to the rear of our property. 

We are also concerned to the cleanliness of this lane and whose responsibility it is to maintain it. 

 Kind Regards, 

Victoria and James Hicks 

19 St Johns St 
 

Page 90



From: Keith Mitchelson [mailto:kmitchelson@me.com]  

Sent: 10 July 2017 23:59 

To: Tia Menecier; Laurence Foord; Piers Warne 

Cc: Rod Hurst; Mike Rogers; Charles/Olwyn Gillmore; Anita Tovell; Martin Tovell; 

John Simkin; Nick Wastnage; Linda/Andrew Gebhart; Sullivan Michael; James Hicks; 

David / Alice Pullan; David Laing; mikeandrosiejennings@gmail.com; Cedric 

Mitchell; Rowena Daniels; Catherine Gunn; Pam Dignum; Nigel Galloway; Anne 

Scicluna 

Subject: Re: Case Reference Number 17/00717/LAPRE 

 

References: 

Your emails of 3 and 10 July 2017 

My emails of 29 June and 10 July 2017 

 

Dear Ms Menecier 

 

Thank you for your recent communications. I have been given the authority to 

respond on behalf of the membership of the Newtown Residents Association and 

separately Pallants Residents Associations. I am aware that you have already 

received confirmation from individuals however should you require further proof 

you can contact all individuals who have  lodged their objections or I can 

organise this on your behalf. The contact for Pallants Residents Association is 

the acting Chairman Cedric Mitchell cedric8@gmail.com - please do not contact 

Tony Earl who is extremely ill. 

We acknowledge the amendments offered by BTP and their wish that any additional 

matters can be resolved without the need to proceed to the planned Hearing during 

early August. It is also the wish of the two individual RAs. However if this 

cannot be achieved then the planned Hearing procedure would still apply. 

The outstanding matters that our members look to be resolved before withdrawing 

their objections are: 

1. Absolute clarity that the premises will be empty of both customers and staff 

by 1930 each evening. 

2. Deliveries therefore could not take place at 1930 and would need to be 

completed before that time. 

3. ' Sight ' of BTP's storage and waste plan 4. Confirmation that general waste/ 

Eco waste/ glass collection will be collected only between the hours of 7 - 11am 

during Monday to Saturday. No collections on Sundays/ Bank and Public holidays. 

All collections to be from East Street. 

5. BTP to accept responsibility for keeping the service lane in a hygienic manner 

and free of physical obstacles. 

6. Clarification of any designated smoking area. 

7. Confirmation that any piped or live music will not be heard outside the 

building. 

8. Confirmation that it is not the intention of BTP to apply for external seating 

ie pavements/ current car park. 

9. Alcohol not only to be served within the premises but only with meals. 

 

I trust that BTP will consider the above to be reasonable and practical and I 

look forward to receiving their response in due course. 

 

Yours sincerely 

Keith Mitchelson 

Chairman 

Newtown Residents Association 

 

Page 91

mailto:cedric8@gmail.com


From: Mike Jennings [mailto:mikeandrosiejennings@gmail.com]  

Sent: 11 July 2017 09:10 
To: Tia Menecier 

Cc: Keith Mitchelson 
Subject: Re: 17/00717/LAPRE (LI)(P) - Proposed amendments to application - - Boston Tea Party, Chichester 

 

Dear Tia 

 

Please note that I am happy for my objections to be represented by Keith Mitchelson, the Chair of the Newtown 

Residents Association, who has now definitively written to you on this matter and included my original 

objections in his response 

 

With thanks  

 

Mike Jennings 
 

Page 92



From: Rowena Daniels [mailto:rowenadaniels@me.com]  

Sent: 11 July 2017 09:42 

To: Tia Menecier 

Cc: Keith Mitchelson 

Subject: Case Reference Number 17/00717/LAPRE 

 

References: 

Your emails of 3 and 10 July 2017 

Keith Mitchelson's emails of 29 June and 10 July 2017 

 

Dear Ms Menecier, 

 

I write to confirm that Keith Mitchelson, the Chairman of the Newtown Residents’ 

Association, has my authority to respond on my behalf to the matter of the Boston 

Tea Party, case reference as above. 

 

I concur with all the points raised as outstanding matters in his email to you of 

10th July, as listed below. 

 

1. Absolute clarity that the premises will be empty of both customers and staff 

by 1930 each evening. 

2. Deliveries therefore could not take place at 1930 and would need to be 

completed before that time. 

3. ' Sight ' of BTP's storage and waste plan 4. Confirmation that general waste/ 

Eco waste/ glass collection will be collected only between the hours of 7 - 11am 

during Monday to Saturday. No collections on Sundays/ Bank and Public holidays. 

All collections to be from East Street. 

5. BTP to accept responsibility for keeping the service lane in a hygienic manner 

and free of physical obstacles. 

6. Clarification of any designated smoking area. 

7. Confirmation that any piped or live music will not be heard outside the 

building. 

8. Confirmation that it is not the intention of BTP to apply for external seating 

ie pavements/ current car park. 

9. Alcohol not only to be served within the premises but only with meals. 

 

I trust this is sufficient for your purposes in moving forward with this matter. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Rowena Daniels 

(Secretary of the Pallants Residents’ Association) 

 

Page 93



Page 94



From: Tia Menecier  

Sent: 12 July 2017 11:04 
Cc: piers.warne@TLTsolicitors.com; Laurence Foord 

Subject: 17/00717/LAPRE (LI)(P) - Determination Of Application By Hearing - Boston Tea Party, PO19 1BF 

 
Dear Sir or Madam 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
The Boston Tea Party Group Limited  
Ground Floor South Suite The Corn Exchange Baffins Lane Chichester West Sussex PO19 1BF 
Case Reference Number: 17/00717/LAPRE 
Determination Of Application By Hearing 
 
It is the decision of this Licensing Authority at Chichester District Council that a Hearing is required in order to 
determine the above application. 
 

Unfortunately, mediation has not been positive in resolving the none planning concerns raised in 
representations. 
 

Although the applicant has considered all representation and offered reductions to the application through 
hours, removal of ‘off sales’ and adding a condition, the response we have received has not been one of there 
being a possibility to resolve all representations.  Responses have been heavily aimed at planning matters 
which cannot be considered by this Licensing Authority and it is our responsibility to make sure that “any 
representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the representation relates to one or more of 
the licensing objectives. It must also not be considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or 
vexations’. 
 

The conclusion from the planning hearing was for the following points to be attached to the buildings planning 
permission: 
Planning Conditions: 

1. The planning permit states that the premises must be closed by 7:30 p.m. each evening. It is therefore 

simply unrealistic to serve alcohol until 7:30, the time when the building is required to be clear of all 

customers and staff. 

2. Deliveries to be between the hours of 7-8:00 a.m. and 9-7.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday, and not 

permitted on Sundays and bank holidays. All deliveries and pick-ups must be made only at the 

commercial parking bay in Baffins Lane. 

3. The planning permit also states that all refuse and recycling has to be carried out between the hours of 

7:00 a.m. and 7:30 p.m. Monday to Saturday, not on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays, and to 

be from East Street only. 
 

Under the Licensing Act 2003 we are not able to duplicate other legislation and therefore any breach of these 
conditions will be dealt with and enforced by Chichester District Council’s Planning Department. 
 

Once a hearing date, time and location has been determined, an email will be sent to all parties inviting them to 
address our Licensing Committee.  Those who wish to address the Committee must only discuss points which 
were raised in their representation, with no ability to bring up new ‘concerns’ or discuss any matter relating to 
Planning or other legislation.  Any matters that relate to planning were determined at that hearing and therefore 
will not be discussed at this Licensing Hearing. 
 

Regards  
 

 

Tia Menecier 
Licensing Assistant (Technical) 

Licensing 

Chichester District Council 

 
Page 95



From:Tia Menecier
Sent:12 Jul 2017 11:16:23 +0100
To:Pam Dignum
Subject:RE: 17/00717/LAPRE(LI)(P)

Good morning Pam

 

I can confirm that mediation is not going to be positive for this application and therefore, it has 
been confirmed with the Licensing Manager that a hearing will take place to determine the 
application for a Premises Licence.

 

Many of the points raised in Mr Mitchelson’s email were either planning related, elements not 
required under our legislation and new points not raised in representations.

 

Once a hearing date, time and location has been organised an email will be sent to all 
representors inviting them to the hearing to discuss their representations only.

 

Regards 

 

Tia Menecier
Licensing Assistant (Technical)
Licensing
Chichester District Council

Ext: 34745 | Tel: 01243534745 | tmenecier@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243 776766
http://www.chichester.gov.uk

 

From: Pam Dignum 
Sent: 11 July 2017 20:44
To: Tia Menecier
Subject: 17/00717/LAPRE(LI)(P)

 

Dear Tia,

Page 96

http://www.chichester.gov.uk
www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil
www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC


You received my letter of objection to the original application, and asked me to withdraw it in the light of 
BTP's offers.

I have noted BTP's proposed amendments and their wish to avoid a Hearing if possible.

I have noted their wish to have friendly relations by agreeing to meet main objections raised by 
residents.

 

I have read Keith Mitchelson's list of 9 "outstanding matters" and see nothing new or unreasonable in 
them.

If BTP agree to these I withdraw my objection.

 I am unclear which comes first, their agreement or our withdrawal? 
 Would an agreement be first verbal then written, or at a personal meeting?

 

What would happen if there was one point they could not agree to? 

I am keen to resolve this amicably without a hearing.

I should like to withdraw my objection as soon as you feel  the residents' needs have been met ; this is 
an important decision for them, affecting their future. 3 properties , I was told, have been put on the 
market, through apprehension about the future.

With thanks for your hard work,

Pam

 

 

 

Page 97



From: Michael Rogers [mailto:mgrogers1942@icloud.com]  

Sent: 12 July 2017 20:59 

To: Keith Mitchelson 

Cc: Tia Menecier; Laurence Foord; Piers Warne; Rod Hurst; Charles/Olwyn Gillmore; 

Anita Tovell; Martin Tovell; John Simkin; Nick Wastnage; Linda/Andrew Gebhart; 

Sullivan Michael; James Hicks; David / Alice Pullan; David Laing; 

mikeandrosiejennings@gmail.com; Cedric Mitchell; Rowena Daniels; Catherine Gunn; 

Pam Dignum; Nigel Galloway; Anne Scicluna 

Subject: Re: 17/00717/LAPRE (LI)(P) - Determination Of Application By Hearing - 

Boston Tea Party, PO19 1BF 

 

Thought it was very arrogant Keith implying that our legitimate concerns might be 

frivolous or vexatious. Sometimes public servants get a bit above themselves and 

forget that that is what they are.    Ms Mercier is copied in on this.  

Kind regards. Mike  

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Page 98



From: Catherine Gunn [mailto:cfgunn@gmail.com]  

Sent: 13 July 2017 07:35 

To: 'Michael Rogers'; 'Keith Mitchelson' 

Cc: Tia Menecier; Laurence Foord; 'Piers Warne'; 'Rod Hurst'; 'Charles/Olwyn 

Gillmore'; 'Anita Tovell'; 'Martin Tovell'; 'John Simkin'; 'Nick Wastnage'; 

'Linda/Andrew Gebhart'; 'Sullivan Michael'; 'James Hicks'; 'David / Alice 

Pullan'; 'David Laing'; mikeandrosiejennings@gmail.com; 'Cedric Mitchell'; 

'Rowena Daniels'; 'Pam Dignum'; 'Nigel Galloway'; 'Anne Scicluna' 

Subject: RE: 17/00717/LAPRE (LI)(P) - Determination Of Application By Hearing - 

Boston Tea Party, PO19 1BF 

 

Dear Michael 

 

Thank you for raising this point. I read the email from Tia Menecier in the same 

way. Given that the line was highlighted in bold one couldn't miss it. 

One was obliged to check whether one's remaining objections were 'frivolous or 

vexatious'. They are not.  

 

We were also reminded how cooperative the applicant has been, having amended 

their application to deal with some of our various issues. What a shame that we 

are putting the applicant and licensing authority to the trouble of a hearing by 

pursuing our remaining objections. These must be the 'frivolous or vexatious' 

ones referred to. So that tells me that the licensing authority have already made 

up their minds. The email came across as somewhat of a reprimand. 

 

I would like to point out that we have also been cooperative and proactive in 

resolving this matter. We have greatly reduced the complexity, duplication, and 

scattergun approach of our various objections by choosing one person to represent 

us: Keith Mitchelson.  I hope that the licensing authority will also give him a 

fair hearing.  

 

Kind regards 

 

Catherine Gunn 

9 West Pallant  

 

Page 99



From: Keith Mitchelson [mailto:kmitchelson@me.com]  

Sent: 12 July 2017 17:37 
To: Tia Menecier 

Cc: Laurence Foord; Piers Warne; Rod Hurst; Mike Rogers; Charles/Olwyn Gillmore; Anita Tovell; Martin Tovell; John 
Simkin; Nick Wastnage; Linda/Andrew Gebhart; Sullivan Michael; James Hicks; David / Alice Pullan; David Laing; 

mikeandrosiejennings@gmail.com; Cedric Mitchell; Rowena Daniels; Catherine Gunn; Pam Dignum; Nigel Galloway; Anne 

Scicluna 
Subject: Re: 17/00717/LAPRE (LI)(P) - Determination Of Application By Hearing - Boston Tea Party, PO19 1BF 

 
Dear Ms Menecier 
 
I acknowledge your email dated 12 July 2017. I look forward to receiving details of the Hearing in due course. 
 
Yours sincerely  
Keith Mitchelson  
Chairman 
Newtown Residents Association 
 

Page 100



From: Sullivan Michael [mailto:michaelandmandysullivan@yahoo.co.uk]  

Sent: 13 July 2017 10:09 
To: Catherine Gunn; 'Michael Rogers'; 'Keith Mitchelson' 

Cc: Tia Menecier; Laurence Foord; 'Piers Warne'; 'Rod Hurst'; 'Charles/Olwyn Gillmore'; 'Anita Tovell'; 'Martin Tovell'; 
'John Simkin'; 'Nick Wastnage'; 'Linda/Andrew Gebhart'; 'James Hicks'; 'David / Alice Pullan'; 'David Laing'; 

mikeandrosiejennings@gmail.com; 'Cedric Mitchell'; 'Rowena Daniels'; 'Pam Dignum'; 'Nigel Galloway'; 'Anne Scicluna' 

Subject: Re: 17/00717/LAPRE (LI)(P) - Determination Of Application By Hearing - Boston Tea Party, PO19 1BF 

 
Dear Keith, 
 
I wish you well with the hearing and very much hope minds are not already set, as has been suggested, within the 
licensing committee. Let's face it, it is really hard to buy a drink in Chichester! 
 
Yes, it appears it will be the 'naughty step' for all those that put forward 'frivolous or vexatious' suggestions to try to 
maintain the dignity that this historic part of the city presently enjoys. 
 
Sadly, as the residents suggest a compromise to preserve some kind of balance within the area, the authorities and 
members of various committees clearly have different objectives that do not directly impact on their daily lives. Is it that 
the more commercial premises that can be let through adhering to the wishes of large companies naturally seeking profit, 
the better? Certainly boxes can be ticked, the file is off the desk and shelved neatly away. Sad that high rents are clearly 
driving out small family owned businesses, changing the demographic of Chichester, and those that have the oversight 
and control do not appear to be fulfilling their responsibility to promoting a balanced city. 
 
Overall, we know this application has been very carefully planned by the Boston Tea Party; 'let's get the planning through 
(promoted by the Chair of the Planning Committee), then we can go for the alcohol licence' and next I expect it will next be 
opening times to fit with the national image of the company. 
 
I again wish you well Keith with the compromises that have been put forward by yourself and residents for the good of 
Chichester. I hope common sense will prevail and sensible restrictions enforced now and preserved in the future. 
 
Michael (Sullivan) 
18a St John's Street 

 

Page 101



Subject:FW: 17/00717/LAPRE (LI)(P) - Determination Of Application By Hearing - Boston Tea Party, PO19 
1BF

From: Anne scicluna 
Sent: 13 July 2017 11:49
To: 'Sullivan Michael'; 'Catherine Gunn'; 'Michael Rogers'; 'Keith Mitchelson'
Subject: RE: 17/00717/LAPRE (LI)(P) - Determination Of Application By Hearing - Boston Tea Party, 
PO19 1BF

 

I can assure you all that minds are not already made up, as anyone who attends the hearing will realise.  
The hearing is run almost as a court hearing, with each giving evidence, and able to question each 
other.  It’s a very disciplined affair.  Everything will be decided according to the four licensing objectives, 
and all totally above board.  I have sat on the panel of such hearings many times, and all has to be totally 
clear and the judgement, which often takes quite a while, arrived at reasonably and in line with the 
objectives, and reasons given.  I hope that, once the judgement is arrived at (assuming that the licence is 
granted) the residents and the company will be able to work harmoniously together.  However, if the 
company do not stick to the conditions there is always recourse to bring it back in the future for a 
further hearing.  But I do not think this will happen, as I believe that they will be willing to work with the 
residents, both for the sake of the residents themselves, but also for the good of their business.

 

I say all that from my personal experience.  I hope it helps.

 

With very best wishes,

 

Anne

Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Subject:FW: Chichester District Council Application No 17//00717/LAPRE - The Boston Tea Party

-----Original Message-----
From: Piers Warne [mailto:Piers.Warne@TLTsolicitors.com] 
Sent: 20 July 2017 15:14
To: Keith Mitchelson
Cc: Tia Menecier
Subject: RE: Chichester District Council Application No 17//00717/LAPRE - The Boston Tea Party
 
Dear Mr. Mitchelson
 
Many thanks for your email. Unfortunately, my client is currently away from the office and will not be 
back until after the 23 July. In the meantime, we can certainly look to have a dialogue in order to 
understand what issues relating to the licensing application are still outstanding between us and perhaps we 
can fix up a convenient date to meet thereafter (if required) when my client is back.
 
I hope that this is acceptable and that we can look to resolve matters without the need to go to a licensing 
hearing
 
Yours sincerely
 
Piers Warne
Associate
for TLT LLP
D: +44 (0) 333 00 60692
M: +44 (0) 7585 961 459
F: +44 (0) 333 00 61492
www.TLTsolicitors.com

Page 108

mailto:Piers.Warne@TLTsolicitors.com
http://www.TLTsolicitors.com

	Agenda
	3 Boston Tea Party, The Corn Exchange, Baffins Lane, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1UD
	c) list of representors
	d) Appendix LA Officer report
	e) Att A rep list
	e) Att A rep location
	f) Att B Premises Floor Plan
	g) Att B Application Form
	h) Att C Daniels Rep
	h) Att C Dignum Rep
	h) Att C Earl Rep
	h) Att C Galloway Rep
	h) Att C Gebhart Rep
	h) Att C Gillmore Rep
	h) Att C Guertin Rep
	h) Att C Gunn Rep
	h) Att C Hicks Rep email
	h) Att C Hicks Rep PA
	h) Att C Hurst Rep
	h) Att C Jennings Rep
	h) Att C Laing Rep
	h) Att C Mager Rep
	h) Att C Mitchelson Rep
	h) Att C Scicluna
	h) Att C Sullivan Rep
	h) Att C Wastnage Rep
	h) Att D email
	h) Att D Residents Pack
	i) mediation 03
	i) mediation 04
	i) mediation 05
	i) mediation 06
	i) mediation 07
	i) mediation 08
	i) mediation 09
	i) mediation 10
	i) mediation 11
	i) mediation 12
	i) mediation 13
	i) mediation 14
	i) mediation 15
	i) mediation 16
	i) mediation 17
	i) mediation 18
	i) mediation 19
	i) mediation 20
	i) mediation 21




